'Cit)’of CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

St. Francis REPORT

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator

FROM: Paul Carpenter, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Rum River Streambank Stabilization 2024
DATE: May 20, 2024

OVERVIEW:

The City of St. Francis continues to work with the Anoka Conservation District to obtain grant
opportunities that benefit the City. The Natural Resource Improvement Grant will allow the
ACD to install a Cedar Tree Revetment in the Rum River below our Rum River Woods Park.
The fore mentioned project will help stabilize the river bank decreasing pollutions in the river
and enhancing in-stream habitat.

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED:
Council to approve the Grant Agreement for Project Installation, Operation, and Maintenance.

BUDGET IMPLICATION:

The City has a 10% owner responsibility that totals $2,758.79. The money required for this
agreement will be paid for out of the Stormwater Funds upon completion of the project.

Attachments:

¢ Natural Resource Improvement Grant Agreement



